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ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
215 EAST HIGH STREET 88 SEP 19 P
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314-635-9118

MAIL ADDRESS
PO BOX 1251
JEFFERSON CITY. MISSOURI 65102
TELECOPIER 314-634-7854

HARVEY M TETTLEBAUM
OUANE BENTON
PALL H GARDNER

September 12, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel P )
Federal Election Commission 52 ;
Washington, D.C. 20463 = -
RE: Formal Complaints - Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate Committeg i
-
-0 Dear Mr. Noble: =
ﬁ'
o We are attorneys for the Missouri Republican Party and for Tonye., z
- Feather, the Executive Director. == v
o We hereby file the two enclosed Formal Complaints regarding the
) Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate Committee, FEC No. €0021822.
be
Sincerely,
™ ‘ / /
o AL (7:/

DUANE BENTON

DB/ds
Enclosures
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TONY FEATHER, Executive Director,
MISSOURI REPUBLICAN PARTY,

204 East Dunklin Street

Post Office Box 73

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
(314) 636-3146

Complainant,
V.

JAY NIXON FOR U.S. SENATE

T N P N N P wm w k a w ~umt ~ut wP “-

COMMITTEE, FEC No. C0021822 =
Post Office Box 6920 )
Columbia, Missouri 65205-6920 e
Keith Lieberman, Treasurer =
Respondent. :
l.")
FORMAL COMPLAINT b4
1. Missouri State Senator Jeremiah W. Nixon, XI 1is a

candidate for U.S. Senate at the November 8, 1988 General
Election.

2. The federal campaign committee for Missouri State
Senator Jeremiah Nixon 1is the "Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate"
Committee, FEC 1Identification Number C0021822 (hereinafter
referred to as "Nixon Committee").

3. The Nixon Committee's April 15 and July 15 quarterly
reports list numerous contributions from state candidate campaign
committees and a local Democratic Party committee. A complete
list of these committees is attached hereto as Exhibit "A".

4. To the best of my knowledge, none of these committees

are reglstered as political committees with the FEC. See 2

U.s.C. § 431(4)(A); 11 C.F.R. § 100.5, which provide that a
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committee must be registered if it receives contributions or
makes expenditures in excess of $1,000.00 during a calendar year.

5. These committees operate under Missouri law, which
among other things, permits corporations and labor organizations
to make contributions to state candidates and state committees.
§ 130.029 RSMo 1986. The contributions from the committees on
Exhibit "A" include contributions from sources prohibited by the
Federal Election Campaign Act.

6. I believe that the contributions to the Nixor Committee
are unlawful because the committees have not complied with the
applicable registration requirements of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (11 C.F.R. § 102.%), and because the contributions
include funds from prohibited (union and corporate) sources.

WHEREFORE Complainant requests that the Commission undertake
an investigation into the matters raised by this Formal
Complaint, order the Nixon Committee to refund the contributions
immediately, and initiate other appropriate actions, including
adverse findings, civil penalties, and injunctions.

Respectfully submitted,

g -7
7 - B}

DUANE BENTON

MO Bar Enrollment No. 24692
Admitted to Practice before the
U.S. Supreme Court

215 East High Street

Post Office Box 1251

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
(314) 635-9118

ATTORNEY FOR COMPLAINANT.
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VERIFICATION

STATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF COLE

I, Tony Feather, Executive Director of the Missouri
Republican Party, do state under oath that the facts as set out
in the above Formal Complaint are true and correct according to
my best information, knowledge and belief.

TONY FE

YA
Subscribed and sworn to before me this /2”' day of
September, 1988.

NOTARY PUBLIC

L g e
=N T LA
e S N
v vz U ,\i:n‘,’;.;‘_. oy
:-‘\"'- J‘w?‘l
Misimane Mhesis
RRTes ey ’1/ T(,Cﬁ

My Commission Expires:




Exhibit A

Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate
Contcibutions Received From State Campaign Coamittees

April 15 Quarterly Report (Line 1llc):

James Mattheweson
State Senator

113 East Fourth
Sedalia, MO 65301

Edwin Dirck

State Senator

10740 St. Xavier Lane
St. Ann, MO 63074

July 15 Quarterly Report (Line 11b):

Caskey for Senator $1,000

8 N. Delaware, Box 45
Butler, MO 64730
Citizens for Griffin 1,000
223 E. Third St.

Cameron, MO 64429

Jefferson County Democratxc Comm. 500
6969 Dippel Lane
Barnhart, MO 63012
Joe Treadway Committee 250
(no address given)
John Dennis for Senate 750
Box 576

Benton, MO 6373%

T30 407 60432

John R. Shear Committee 200

615 Tesmore Place
Ferguson, MO 63135
John Scott Committee 1,100
Room 416 State Capitol Bldg.

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Michael P. David Committee
P.O. Box 78815
St. Louis, MO 63718

CEXHIBIT A




Panethiere for Senate Committee 1,000

1125 Grand Ave., Suite 1301

Kansas City, MO 64106

Pat Denner Committee 250
1605 NE 68th Terrace

Gladstone, MO 641186

Dennis Ziegenhorn Re-election Coumm. 100
113 Greenbriar :
Sikeston, MO 63801

George Wegtfall 250

5840 Oakland Ave.
St. Louis, MO 63105
Gracia Backer - 100
P.0O. Box 125
New Bloomfield, MO 65063
Ronald Daugherty, Supporters of 50
e Rt. 1, Box 428

Dittmer, MO 63023
‘Q.’

Friends of Danny Staples 250
o P.O. Box Q

Eminence, MO 65466

TOTAL $9,050

N 7 o
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 27, 1988
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463 September 27, 1988

= o S 1 3
JEy M3
20 Be
PR . = T e . o
a R - =T =
: ClLErTan
= T = e a o g =1 =7 e B = s T T 48 1 f
My 1)l log i [ For 8 Famscsg . . * o
aves wioz the - e i ISR e -7 = LET, Egs
- srenIEr BEE ", Z B Zam 127 2 snclosac,
ey E aumbsred THisE matiers =, L= s eme Bo YhasE mnt St
«Q — - o i
= &5 al 1 = = £7 et b - - = rig o - - - ~ o -
~ : e EFEIgR, g e el el Tu Taes . i
~ -~ oo+ o A - LR - - - —— L= - -, - = -
E - = 1T wWPATing o 21 BTNl L o = .
o = Ja 3w w.vom FIe HE at=m Im, fRils mETTar., s
A muE T or lEmal o TmAaterizlT o wrtLioo = - e

i
th
b
!
i
!
N
th
n
1
-+,
i
i
4
(]
1
1
3
i
5
15
th
)
D
ot
"m
ot
m
|

0 4
1
|
4
1
|
!
1
)
]
v
13
!
v
(

TEGTE zTCu. T -e submiTttel Wrnge s oath ., CRPeponse, WY
=oonL T o= z=eg %2 Tm2 fzaessl _Zonssl s DEslce, MUt = sob-
o LtTe5 owi1T-1n L E == i'ad =< gkics letis=-, 1. mI roesoree
1 HLuTSLT LT Tavs, Commis TEv TAkrs further ac-—
c tizn _ﬂEéL -T T T= an eble . trme b Lo,

- - REEE - e —_ =1 ' - - - - oo
1S TATIET Wlil remaln —onfidenTtial i aZZordance ~NlTh o Zec—
TiCr LT Tz A BV oand Tection 4775 c&r (120 0R: oZe Title I ool
ravi4, tos “oTtmission IRTEVVE S U thAaT YOou e mattes To

=T I 1< imteErs Yz e ertea S ToursEsl i

T TaTTEe, aIvize pefat= Toomiszion e Zoosletiaog dne

=ToloEE2 IO ETIIINA ImEe nalteg, afcresse. arc o teglerhore o g
== ., zr &L T172 —ucn zournssl ja) =Sl

.
n
m
2J
[N]
n o
ot
.
it
]

ot
J
in
i
[
=3
3
)
ifr
i
it
K]
3

Ol CZE2 YIS




— e

994937 60473
:

Q



LAW c::nces 7 Fsegl!@, qUMISSION
gRVEY M. TETTLEBAUM ”““" T
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW a8 SEP 19 PHIO: 39

215 EAST HIGH STREET

JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65101 .
~ A L4699

314-635-9118

MAIL ADDRESS
PO BOX 125)
JEFFERSON CITY. MISSOUR! 65102
TELECOPIER 114-834-7854

HARVEY M TETTLEBAUM
DUANE BENTON
PAUL # GARDNER

September 12, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Formal Complaints - Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate Committ

hild B 43S 63

Dear Mr. Noble:

We are attorneys for the Missouri Republican Party and for Tony
Feather, the Executive Director. «

0¢

We hereby file the two enclosed Formal Complaints regarding the
Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate Committee, FEC No. C0021822.

Sincerely, |,

/ 7

DUANE BENTON

DB/ds
Enclosures

90407 063 4737
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SENSITIVE

TONY FEATHER, Executive Director,
MISSOURI REPUBLICAN PARTY,

204 East Dunklin Street

Post Office Box 73

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
{314) 636-3146

Complaint No. a é ‘z 2

Complainant,

V.

JAY NIXON FOR U.S. SENATE
COMMITTEE, FEC No. C0021822
Post Office Box 6920
Columbia, Missouri 65205-6920
Keith Lieberman, Treasurer

N N N ' a m m Sttt S P P

Respondent.

FORMAL COMPLAINT

1. Missouri State Senator Jeremiah W. Nixon, XI 1is a
candidate for U.S. Senate at the November 8, 1988 General
Election.

2. The federal campaign committee for Missouri State
Senator Jeremiah Nixon 1is the "Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate"
Committee, FEC Identification Number 0021822 (hereinafter
referred to as "Nixon Committee").

3. The Federal Election Campaign Act requires that any
contribution of $1,000.00 or more received by a federal campaign
committee after the 12th day before an election (and therefore
too late to be disclosed in the Committee's preelection report)

must be disclosed within forty-eight hours of the time the

contribution 1is received. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A); 11 C.F.R.




»
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29 N0 407 o

104.5(f). The notice must identify the contributor and state the
amount and date of contribution. Ibid.

4. To the best of my knowledge, the only attempt by the
Nixon Committee to comply with the 1legal requirement was an
undated letter to the Secretary of the Senate, postmarked August
2, 1988, 1listing five contributions. The letter is attached
hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit "A."

5. The letter postmarked Augqust 2, 1988, does not disclose
the dates contributions were received, a violation of law. In
addition, the cryptic statement in the cover 1letter (that
contributions were "received 48 hours before the August 2 primary
election") suggests that the Nixon Committee may have only
disclosed those contributions received 48 hours before the
election, as opposed to 12 days before the election.

WHEREFORE Complainant requests that the Commission undertake
an inve_tigation into the matters raised by this Formal
Complaint, order the Nixon Committee to disclose the date(s) the
reported contributions were received, determine whether the Nixon
Committee has complied fully with the requirement of disclosing
all contributions received in the applicable period between the
closing date of the pre-election report and the forty-eight hours
prior to the date of Missouri's primary election, and initiate

other appropriate actions, including adverse findings, civil

penalties, and injunctions.
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Respectfully submitted,

W e

DUANE BENTON

MO Bar Enrollment No. 24692
Admitted to Practice before the
U.S. Supreme Court

215 East High Street

Post Office Box 1251

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
(314) 635-9118

ATTORNEY FOR COMPLAINANT.

VERIFICATION
STATE OF MISSOURI )
) Ss
COUNTY OF COLE )
I, Tony Feather, Executive Director of the Missouri

Republican Party, do state under oath that the facts as set out
in the above Formal Complaint are true and correct according to
my best information, knowledge and belief.

e o (M

TONY FEATHEF ~ >

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /le; day of

September, 1988.
/MW

NOTARY PUBLIC

DUANE BENTON

"My Commission Expires: NOTARYPU(?(QIC;'(S%%TNET%FWSSOURI .

My Commission Expires May 11, 1992
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463
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Keith Liberman

. RECEI
'tDER“l rl |E\ T \‘ r M q Im

[ ]
830CT 13 AH 9 40 ay Nixon 705 O . uve o
m e S ] S SENATE o’ 314 2413535

October 14, 1988

Ms. Lois Lerner

Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

I Hd 8113083

RE: MUR 2697 & MUR 2699

4>

Dear Ms. Lerner:

Enclosed please find my Designation of Counsel.

~ Regarding MUR 2697, I must first ask for additional time to
o o respond as our documentation 1is not yet complete. I have
however enclosed response forms which the Nixon Campaign has
r received. These unregistered committee response cards en-
- closed are from:
3 Citizens for Griffin
Dirck for Senator
r~ John Dennis for Senate
John Scott
= Panethiers for Senate
. Joe Treadway
T Michael P. David
o Jefferson County Democratic
John R. Shear refund check #1634
o
A Also enclosed 1is an October 11, 1988 letter of explanation

from Thomas W. Wilson of the Nixon Committee as well as a
refund check #1516 payable to Friends of John Scott, repre-
senting the excess contribution or the $1,000.00 limit.

As we receive further documentation I will supply them imme-
diately.

Ay | |1 South 9th Street . Suites 3 and 4« Columbia, Missouri « 65201 « 31.4-875-51 3 | A

Paid for by Jay Nixon for US, Senate, Keith Liberman, Treasurer.

',‘%- 113
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Ms. Lois Lerner

October 14, 1988
Page Two

Regarding MUR 2699: Again I would ask for additional
time to submit supporting documents. I have however
prepared the following:

The complaint alleges that this campaign committee
failed to disclose contributions of $1,000.00 or more re-
ceived after the 12th day before an election be disclosed
within 48 hours of receipt. The campaign manager, who is no
longer employed by this committee, mistakenly read the rule
to require disclosure of those contributions of $1,000.00 or
more received within 48 hours of the election. In this par-
ticular case, we are dealing with a primary election. This
primary election was non-contested. This committee in no
way intended to hinder or influence the outcome of this
election. There was no harm as a result of this error. I
am enclosing a list to supplement the previous disclosure
list filed.

Very truly yours,
K

o

-
KEITH G. LIBERMAN
KGL : kh

Enclosures
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF CAI'glL

MOR 2699 & 2697

WAME OF COUMSEL:

Keith G, Liberman

705 Oliv

St. Louis, MO 63101

314-241-3535

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

coungsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Y 4

&

RESPONDENT 'S NAME:
ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:
BUSINESS PHONE:

Stgmature

Jay Nixon For United States Senate

P.O. Box 6920

Columbia, MO 65205-6920

314-875-5131
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UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CARD

This is to confirm that: the Citizens for Griffin Com.

(a) 1Is registered with the Federal Election

Commission -~ FEC I.D. No. .

(b) ©On ’ had over s{évvln funds in its
account that were lawful under federal law (i.e., not from
corporations, labor organizations, foreign nationals,
government contracters or indivicduals in excecss of $5,000).

Signed: -

-

(position)
ramm— .

- ‘féllﬁ"ﬂ?”'...ﬁ .;&~ﬁﬁh‘ﬁ#&ﬁﬁﬁﬁf@'
’ r e A"" - 'i" ium e LAY T »*f}*‘,*, -,-.';”

o oy e

ey »nm.pmngnh-. -




UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CARD

Dirck for Senator Committee

This is toc confirm that: the EEXIXXEXIXXEAXXHXXIXXAXX

(a) Is registered with the Federal Election
Commission - FEC I.D. No. .
X (b) on Mar 31, 1988 had over $1,000n funds in its
account that were lawful under federal law (i.e., not from
— corporations, 1labor organizations, foreign nationals,
government contractors or individuals in excess of §5,000).
e
¥
(gp’
n !
| Signed:
r\ ]
o | Treasurer
» ; {position)

‘ |
! )

1,

1990 4




UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CARD

This 1is to confirm that: the John Dennis for Senate Comm.

(a) 1Is registered with the Federal Election
Commission - FEC I.D. No.

e (b) on &/ao., /9P F had over ¥ bo ATh funds in its

account that were lawful under federal law (i.e., not from
corporations, labor organizations, foreign nationals,
government contractors or individuals in excess of $5,000).




UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CARD

This is to confirm that: John Scott Committee

(a) 1Is registered with the Federal Election
Commission - FEC I.D. No. .

/ .
X (b) onJduve , /988  had over $70ew0 in funds in its

account that were lawful under federal law (i.e., not from
e corporations, labor organizations, foreign nationals,
Lo governnent contractors or individuals in excess of §5,000).
<r
— &

- ! '} R

o) . J :
~ Signed: é?’/fi:lz—fv '
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UNREGISTERED CUMMITTEE RESPOMSE CARD
Tale is te cculirm taat tue Miciazl r. Zavid Conmittee
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i Jovernnent cIntractor:s or irdivicuzles 1 excess of :£5,000).

4

o 0

Jwne

{position)

N 7

N 4

Date: ‘726/38
T

lon
104




7

"7 5045

4

299

UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CAPRD

This is to confirm that: the Jefferson Co. Democratic
Comnm.

\

(a) 1Is registered with the Federal Election
Commission - FEC I.D. No.

> (b) ©n /4(/5057‘ /‘?/”de over sfp’in funds in its
account that were lawful tnder federal law (i.e., not from
ccrporations, labor organizations, foreign nationals,

government contractors or individuals in excess of $5,000).

Signed:

Date: gg

IS
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OCT 11 ’88 163185 JRY NIXON coL

__]ay Nixon

e U .S, SENATE ==
October 11, 1988

Mr. Keith Liberman
705 Olive, Suite 500
St. Louis, Missouri 63101

Dear Keith:

I have contacted the following committeee who have not
yet sent their responses to me in writing (I personally
contacted by phone everyone except Gracia Backer):

James Mathewson Committee
Bob Beykirch

P, O. Box 422

Sedalia, MO 65301

Caskey for Senator
Room 320, State Capitol Bldg.
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Pat Danher committee

Bob Glover

1605 N.E. 68th Terr.

Gladstone, MO 64118

Dennis Fiegenhorn
Re=-election Committee

113 Greenbriar

8ikeston, MO 63801

Friende of Danny Staples
Room 418, State Capitol Bldg.
Jaefferson City, MO 65101

supporters of Ronald Daugherty
Ronald Daugherty

Rt. 1, Box 428

Dittmer, MO 63023

Gracia Backer
P.Q. Box 125
New Bloomfield, MO 65063

P.O. Box 6920 « Columbia, Missouri ¢ 65205-6920 » 314-875-513] A==

Paid for and authorized by Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate, Keith Liberman, Treasurer.
it ((15)

;
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Mr, Keith Liberman
October 11, 1988
Page Two

George Westfall
5840 Oakland Ave.
St., Louis, MO 63105

My correspondence to these committees entailed mailing
the report form and letter first. If I had not received a
response after a short time, I proceeded to speak personally
with a representative from the committee, then I mailed the
letter and response to them again. At this time, I am
expecting responses in the mail from all the committees

) listed above as I have Leen assured by these committees that
they will send their responses immediately. If there is a

> problem or I have not received a response in the immediate

< future, I will refund that contribution to that committee.

o Sincerely,

3

r

o Thomas W. Wilson

Q 9 3 4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
October 28, 1988

Keith L. Liberman, Treasurer
Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate
705 Olive Street, Suite 500
St. Louis, MO 63101

RE: MUR 2697 and 2699

Dear Mr. Liberman:

This is in response to your letter dated October 14, 1988,
which we received on October 18, 1988, requesting an extension to
respond to MURs 2697 and 2699. After considering the
circumstances presented in your letter, I have granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your responses are due by the
close of business on November 4, 1988.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

g

BY: Lois G. Lé¢rner
Associate General Counsel
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Sy | | | South 9th Street o Suites 3 and 4« Columbia. Missouri « 65201 « 314.875-513 | A——————————

BB NOV -4 AMI0: 5/

HAND DELIVERED

November 3, 1988

Ms. Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2697 and 2699

Dear Ms. Lerner:
I have nothing additional to report concerning MUR 2699.

Concerning MUR 2697, I have enclosed additional unregistered
committee response cards. You should now have 1n your pos-
session copies of cards for all committees which are subject
of the complaint with the lone exception of Supporters of
Ronald Daugherty, a $50.00 contribution. I must reiterate
that we have been told orally that the funds contained in
their committee are acceptable. They have not however con-
firmed in writing. We are still waiting.

If there are any guestions, or you desire additional mate-
rial, please contact me at your convenience.

Finally, I note that I am missing page one of my letter to
you dated October 14, 1988. Would you be so kind as to send
me a copy of page one?

Thank you for your courtesies.

Very”tru%y yours,

/}L,/
Ké¥44’£IBERMAN

KL:kh

Enclosures

Paid for by Jav Nixon tor US. Senate, Keith Liberman, ‘Treasurer.

P 113

OgC ¢

Keith Liberman
a I x O | I ~05 Olive St Suite 500
St. Louis, Mo. 63101
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UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CARD

This is to ccufirm that: Da 9}47,'&/. C@wmz)#—u. :
Friordl Z/’ Dd-muj S7/“7"'4M

(a) - Is registered with the Federal Election -

Commission - FEC I.D. No. .

(b) on  Oue 30 had’ over $_250.6p in
funds in its accouhAt that were lawful under federal law
(i.e., not from corporations, labor organizations, foreign
nationals, government contractors or individuals in excess
of $5,000).

Signed: w
) (éosi%on) ’

-

Dated: JQ/////B g




UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CARD

/ )
This is to confirm that: (5[453 éai .§LAAJ@4W Coreunc.

(a) Is registered with the Federal Election -
Commission - FEC I.D. No. .

(b) On 6/02-2/[/? had’ over $_/,000.00 in
funds in its account that were lawful under federal law
(i.e., not from corporations, labor organizations, foreign
nationals, government contractors or individuals in excess
of $5,000).

Signed: MZ///MM /ﬁm

é K(/MM,&

(position)

10/12 /ff




UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CARD

This is to confirm that: (raecia R aedon Crmn«#*‘b

(a). Is registered with the Federal Election
Commlssxon - FEC I.D. No. .

(D)  ONn  Jregee 30 had’ over $_/00. ¢ in
funds in its accodant that were lawful under federal law
(i.e., not from corporations, labor organizations, foreign
nationals, government contractors or individuals in excess
of $5,000).

Signed: M m
%9162_;_
sition)
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UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CARD

This is to confirm-that: g - ¢uxcéﬂ1[ e A204443‘1:u;~5/bﬁi;gbj
; .

M
(a) Is registered with the Federal Election
Commission - FEC I.D. No. .
b// (b) o©On had’ over $_250. o in
funds in its account that were lawful under federal law
™~ (i.e., not from corporations, labor organizations, foreign
o« nationals, government contractors or individuals in excess
of $5,000).
<
f‘
\.‘:) - W \ / -
~ Signed: LCQ{LLLJC7 .
L g
' (position)
v = -
~ Dated: SO — Y- ES
od = -

R 3 . o I P g T e . T - e .. P
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UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CARD

This is to confirm that: Descsca \5" <nksrn

/2_4 - ZLW-» C)lwuu ?{/—LL

(a) Is registered with the Federal Election
Commission - FEC I.D. No.

(b) On \J;széé( had over $ )00.00 in
funds in its account that were lawful under federal law
(i.e., not from corporations, labor organizations, foreign
nationals, government contractors or individuals in excess
of $5,000).

7 .

T m/

(position)

Dated: /ipéﬂﬂb/
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UNREGISTERED COMMITTEE RESPONSE CARD

7
This is to confirm that: ?Lf Parcsecr (&muuxﬂax

(a) Is registered with the Federal Election
Commission ~ FEC I.D. No. .

V (b) oOn ol Jor [ v ¥ had’ over $ 252.¢0 in
funds in its account that were lawful under federal law
(i.e., not from corporations, labor organizations, foreign
nationals, government contractors or individuals in excess

of $5,000).

e - -
Signed: 1@%421QV/;226152%4A\£~

/
/RCnsud oyl
(position)

Dated:

:
'

G XN
b '

v

R
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 E Street, N.W. SENSITIVE
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

MURs 2697 and 2699

DATE RECEIVED BY 0OGC: 9,/20/88
DATE OF NOTIFICATION

TO RESPONDENTS: 9,/27/88
STAFF MEMBER: Keith V. Morgan

COMPLAINANT: Tony Feather, Executive Director
Missouri Republican Party

RESPONDENTS: Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate Committee and
Keith Liberman, as treasurer
RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 433
2 U.S.C. § 434
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A)
2 U.S.C. § 44l1a(a)(l)(A)
2 U.S.C. § 44l1a(f)
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b)
11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Disclosure Reports
MUR Index

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
I. GENERATION OF MATTERS

On September 20, 1988, the Office of the General Counsel
received two signed and notarized complaints from Tony Feather,
Executive Director of the Missouri Republican Party. The
complaints allege that the Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate Committee
(the "Committee"” or "Respondent”) and Keith Liberman, as
treasurer, violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act" or "FECA"). Jay

Nixon was an unsuccessful candidate in Missouri’s 1988 Senatorial

election, and the Committee was his principal campaign committee.
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II. PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
A. The Law

Under Section 431(4)(A) of the Act a political committee
is defined as any committee which receives contributions or makes
expenditures in connection with federal elections aggregating in
excess of $1,000 during a calendar year. Political committees
must register with and report to the Commission pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434. Organizations that are not political
committees under the Act are still permitted to make contributions
and expenditures in connection with federal elections provided
they meet the requirements of 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b)(1). 1In
particular, such organizations must demonstrate through a
reasonable accounting method that whenever they make contributions
to federal campaigns, the funds used for such contributions are
permissible under the Act. 1In the alternative, an organization
must establish a separate account into which only funds subject to
the Act are deposited and from which their federal election
disbursements are made.

Under 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), it is unlawful for a corporation or
labor union to make a contribution or expenditure in connection
with a federal election, or for a candidate or political committee
to knowingly accept such a contribution. Section 44la(a)(1)(A) of
the Act makes it unlawful for an individual to make contributions
of more than $1,000 to any candidate for federal office. Under
Section 44la(f) political committees are not allowed to accept

contributions that exceed the limitations of Section 44la(a).

Commission regulations require a committee’s treasurer to examine
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all contributions for evidence of illegality, and to ascertain
whether contributions received by the committee, when aggregated
with other contributions from the same contributor, exceed the
contribution limitations of the Act. 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b).

Under 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A) the principal campaign
committee of a candidate for the Senate is required to notify the
Secretary of the Senate or the Commission, and the Secretary of
State, in writing, of contributions of $1,000 or more received by
any authorized committee of the candidate after the 20th day, but
more than 48 hours before the election. Notification must be made
within 48 hours of receipt of the contribution.

B. The Allegations and Responses

1. MUR 2797

Mr. Feather alleges in this matter that the Nixon
Committee’s April and July 1988 Quarterly Reports disclose $9,050
in contributions from state candidate campaign committees and a
local Democratic Party Committee. None of these committees is
registered with the Commission as a political committee. The
complainant contends that since these donor committees, which
accept corporate and union funds, are not registered with the
Commission, they are unlawful sources of contributions for a
federal candidate.

Counsel for the Committee responded to these allegations by
letters submitted on October 14, 1988 and November 3, 1988
(Attachment A). The letters enclose copies of response cards from

fifteen of the seventeen unregistered state committees. These

forms contain blank spaces which, when completed by the committee,
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state the amount of FECA funds in the committee’s account on a

date specified by the committee. Counsel for the Nixon Committee

also submitted copies of two cancelled refund checks drawn on the
Committee’s account: one for $100, dated August 23, 1988, payable
to the John Scott Committee, and a second check for $200, made

payable to the John R. Shear Committee.1

The only committee not
to submit a response card or receive a refund from the Committee
was Supporters of Ronald Daugherty. According to the Nixon
Committee’s response, the Daugherty committee orally represented
that its $50 contribution contained only funds permissible under
the Act.

Under Missouri law, contributions from corporations and labor
unions are not prohibited. This raises the possibility that the
contributions from these state committees may have contained
corporate or labor funds. Some of the state committees’ response
cards appear to indicate that the committees had sufficient FECA
funds to cover their contributions. However, three of the state
committees failed to include any date on their cards, while six of
the committees included dates that do not match the contribution

2

dates. Therefore, these response cards are not sufficient

evidence to establish that the committees used only permissible

funds in contributing to the Nixon Committee.

l. In addition, no response card was submitted by the Shear
Committee for its $200 contribution, and there is no evidence
this contribution came from permissible funds. It thus, appears
that the Nixon Committee accepted this contribution without
inquiry, and then refunded it only after notification of this
complaint.

2. See Attachment C.
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In light of the above, the Office of the General Counsel

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the Jay

Nixon for U.S. Senate Committee and Keith Liberman, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). This Office also has prepared
questions and document requests for the following state
committees, whose response cards were either incomplete or
inadequate to determine if their contributions to the Nixon
Committee consisted of permissible funds: Citizens for Griffin
Committee, Jefferson County Democratic Committee, Joe Treadway
Committee, John Dennis for Senate, John R. Shear Committee, John
Scott Committee, Pat Denner Committee, George Westfall, Gracia
Backer, Supporters of Ronald Daugherty and Friends of Danny
Staples.

In addition, according to the public record, the John Scott
Committee made contributions totaling $1,100 to the Nixon
Committee, thus exceeding the statutory ceiling set under 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a). Commission regulations require a committee’s treasurer
to aggregate contributions from the same contributor and to refund
any excessive contribution within sixty days. 11 C.F.R.

§ 103.3(b)(3). The Nixon Committee did not refund the excessive
portion to the Scott Committee until August 23, 1988, more than
sixty days after June 6, 1988, when it received the excessive
contribution. Therefore, this Office recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe the Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate
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and Keith Liberman, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f).3
2. MUR 2699

In his second complaint, Mr. Feather alleges that the
respondents failed to disclose to the Commission, within 48 hours,
contributions of more than $1,000 which were received by the
Committee less than 20 days before the election as required by
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A). The complainant states that the only
attempt the Nixon Committee made to comply with the law was the
mailing of an undated letter to the Secretary of the Senate. That
letter listed five contributions and was postmarked the day of the
primary, August 2, 1988.

The complaint alleges that the Committee may have violated
§ 434(a)(6)(A) in two ways: first, by failing to include the
dates the contributions were made as required by Section
434(a)(6)(A) and, second, by disclosing only those contributions
received 48 hours before the election rather than all
contributions of $1,000 or more received less than 20 days before
the election.

In its October 14, 1988 response to this complaint, the Nixon
Committee admits that it failed to comply with Section

434(a)(6)(A). The response claims that the campaign manager

3. The Scott Committee’s $1,100 contribution to the Nixon
Committee exceeds $1,000, therefore under Section 431(4)(A)(1i)
the Scott Committee is considered a political committee

and is required to register and report in accordance with

2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434. The Scott Committee has not
registered or reported tc the Commission. Because respondent
refunded the Scott Committee the $100 that was over the limit,
this Office is making no recommendation regarding the Scott
Committee’s status as a political committee.
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misread the rule and thought Section 434(a)(6)(A) required

disclosure of those contributions of $1,000 or more, received

within 48 hours of the election. Respondents suggest that its

violation of Section 434(a)(6)(A) is mitigated by the fact that
the election was a non-contested primary election, and the
Committee in no way intended to hinder or improperly influence the
outcome of this election. The Nixon Committee’s 1988 October
Quarterly Report discloses several contributions of $1,000 or more
received during the actual statutory 48 hour notification period.
Since the Respondents failed to report these contributions within
48 hours of their receipt in accordance with Section 434(a)(b)(A),
this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe
the Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate Committee and Keith Liberman, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A).

D. Merger

Tony Feather is the complainant in MUR 2697 and MUR

2699, which both relate to Jay Nixon'’s 1988 senatorial campaign.
The Nixon Committee has responded jointly to both complaints
through the same counsel. Accordingly, for administrative
convenience this Office recommends that the Commission merge
MUR 2697 with MUR 2699.
III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Merge MUR 2697 with MUR 2699.

2. Find reason to believe the Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate

Committee and Keith Liberman, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 441b(a), 441lal(f) and 434(a)(6)(A).




3. Approve the attached letters, factual and legal
analysis, questions, and requests for documents.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

(/26 (85

Date Lolis G. Iner

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
A. Responses of the Jay Nixon for
U.S. Senate Committee
B. Proposed letters, Questions and Factual
and Legal Analysis.
C. Summary of the Respondents’ response cards.

]

Staff Person: Keith V. Morgan
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MURS 2697 and 2699

Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate Committee)
and Keith Liberman, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of July 11, 1989,
do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0
to take the following actions in MURS 2697 and 2699:

1. Merge MUR 2697 with MUR 2699.

2. Find reason to believe the Jay Nixon for

U.S. Senate Committee and Keith Liberman,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44lb(a),
44la(f) and 434(a) (6) (A).

3. Approve the letters, factual and legal

analysis, questions and request for

documents as recommended in the General
Counsel's report dated June 26, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

1-14-59 72«:#% 2 neng

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, 0 € 20463

July 19, 1989

Mr. Gracia Backer
P. 0. Box 125
New Bloomfield, MO 65063

RE: MUR 2699
Gracia Backer

Dear Mr. Backer:

The Federal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document
requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conductirnig. The
Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,
but rather a witness only.

J

4

)

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

(¥

q 9 7

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
questions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

Q 3 N

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General ouns;&
. / //’l S —~—/’/

’ e g
S N
BY: Lois G. Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Questions and document requests
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D ¢ 20464

July 19, 1989

Pat Denner Committee
1605 NE 68th Terrace
Gladstone, MO 64118

RE: MUR 2699
Pat Denner Committee

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the PFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document
requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conducting. The
Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,
but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
questions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

b (e

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Questions and document requests




v ® ®

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

July 19, 1989
Mr. George Westfall

5840 Oakland Avenue

St. Louis, MO 63105

RE: MUR 2699
George Westfall

Dear Mr. Westfall:

The Federal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document

N requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conducting. The

o« Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,

% but rather a witness only.

~ Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the

Q confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.

~ That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted

by the Commission without the express written consent of the
o person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
) advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

4

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
questions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

300

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Cogzig;
BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Questions and document requests
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

July 19, 1989

Priends of Danny Staples
P. 0. Box Q
Eminence, MO 65466

RE: MUR 2699
Priends of Danny Staples

Dear Sir or Madanm:

The Federal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document
requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conducting. The
Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,
but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
questions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

Questions and document requests
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, O C 20463

July 19, 1989

Jefferson County
Democratic Committee
6969 Dippel Lane
Barnhart, MO 63012
RE: MUR 2699
Jefferson County
Democratic Committee

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document
requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conducting. The
Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,
but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
questions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Coun

” ) % .
BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Questions and document requests
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463
July 19, 1989

Joe Treadway Committee
1450 Telegraph
Lemay, MO 63125

RE: MUR 2699
Joe Treadway Committee

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document
requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conducting. The
Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,
but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commisgssion, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
questions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Coun

1,
», - ;xé—‘———w’*“

BY: Lois G. Lerher
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Questions and document requests
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D (20463

July 19, 1989

John R. Shear Committee
615 Tesmore Place
Perquson, MO 63135

RE: MUR 2699
John R. Shear Committee

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document
requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conducting. The
Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,
but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
questions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Cou

L

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Asgsociate General Counsel

Enclosures
Questions and document requests




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

July 19, 1989

Supporters of
Ronald Daugherty
Rt. 1, Box 428
Dittmer, MO 63023
RE: MUR 2699
Supperters of
Ronald Daugherty

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document
requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conducting. The
Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,
but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
gquestions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Cou 1

. /. .
<:::}@59(<ﬂ g

BY: Lois G. Lg&ner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Questions and document regquests
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20461

July 19, 1989

Citizens for Griffin
223 E. Third Street
Cameron, MO 64429
RE: MUR 2699
Citizens for Griffin

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document
requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conducting. The
Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,
but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commisgsion without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
questions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Coungel

&K@ gj %\_/
BY: Lois G. Lerper '
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Questions and document requests
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D ¢ 20463

July 19, 1989

John Scott Coumitte;
Room 416 State Capitol Building
Jefferson City, MO 65102

RE: MUR 2699
John Scott Committee

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document
requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conducting. The
Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,
but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
questions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Coun

b A

BY: Lois G. Legner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Questions and document requests




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20461

July 19, 1989

John Dennis for Senate
Box 576
Benton, MO 63736
RE: MUR 2699
John Den7iis for Senate

Dear Sir or Madam:

The rederal Election Commission has the statutory duty of
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
Commission has issued the attached questions and document
requests, which require you to provide certain information in
connection with an investigation it is conducting. The
Commission does not consider you a respondent in this matter,
but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You a:e
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to these
questions and document requests. However, you are required to
submit the information with 15 days of your receipt of this
letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,
Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Questions and document requests
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

July 19, 1989

Keith G. Liberman, Treasurer
Jay Nixon for U.S.

Senate Committee
705 Olive Street, Suite 500
St. Louis, MO 63101

MUR 2699

Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate
Committee and

Keith G. Liberman,

as treasurer

Dear Mr. Liberman:

On September 27, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Jay Nixon for U.S. Senate Committee ("Committee")
and you, as treasurer, of complaints alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). Copies of the complaints were forwarded to
you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaints, and information supplied by you, the Commission, cn
July 11, 1989, found that there is reason to believe the
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a),
441a(f), and 434(a)(6)(A), provisions of the Act. The Factual
and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission’s
findings, is attached for your information. On July 11 ,
1989 the Commission also determined to Merge MUR 2697 with 2699.
Both matters will be known as MUR 2699.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel’s Office within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
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Keit® G. Liberman, Treasurer
Page 2

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action shouid be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for
pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause
have been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

@Wﬂy / /”/C/OJM/M

Danny L. McDonald
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual & Legal Analysis




July 26, 1989

Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

Documents included are from the 1/15/88 through 6/18/88. On
6/20/88 I made my Disclosure Report. No transactions were made
from 6/15/88 until 6/28/88.

J

Sincerely:

Pansy;inman

Treasurer
John Dennis For Senator Committee
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+*=. ROY D.BLUNT
o " MISSOURI SECRETARY OF STATE
7 CAMPAIGN REPORTING DIVISION

INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE S:DE

COMMITTEE DISCLOSURE REPORT
COVER PAGE AND VERIFICATION

2 FULL NAME OF COMM TTEE

John Dennis For Senator Committee

s TREASURER S NAME

—___Pansy

8 DEPUTY TREASURER S NAME [X] CHECKIF NO DEPUTY TREASURER

12 TYPE OF ELECTION (CHECK ONE)

‘A‘KE OF ELECTION

0 GeneraAL

T3 COMM TTEE ADDRESS

1V UDATE O mero-t 0 OrroLt OdE vl

£€/20/88 _

4 COMM TTEE PHONE N_MESS

I
1
t
[}
!

__BSE 297 Morley, Mo. 63767 :314-262-3113 _

6 EASURER S ADDRESS 7 TRUSQPERSTELEPHU*EN\JVQEQ
| BUSINESS

202 Harry Sikestan, Ma. 63801 ! " 314-472-1443

10 DEPJYY TREASJFE“ S
TELEPHONE NUMBER

9 DEPUTY TREASURERS ADDRESS A
i
i

THROUGH 6’18/88 .

13 TIME PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT

0O speciac FROM 1/15/88

k] PRiMARY
14 IF EAND!DATE COMMITTEE LIST THE CANDIDATE SNAME, OFFICE

SOUGHT. POLITICAL SUBDIVISION AND POLITICAL PARTY Af
FILIATION

John Dennis
State Senator

Democrat
District 27

(] CHECK IF INCUMBENT

16 WHAT FORMS ARE COMPLETED AND lNCLUD{D IN THIS REPORT?
k] summAaRY PAGE
fkCO-1 CONTRIBUTIONS AND LOANS RECEIVED

O cD-1(A) SUPPLEMENTAL FORMS"

(0 cD-1(B) SUPPLEMENTAL LOAN INFORMATION

[ co-2 STATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS®

15 TYPE OF REPORT (CHECK ONE,
X 40 DAYS BEFCRE ELECTION
0 7 DAYS BEFORE ELECTION
[0 30 DAYS AFTER ELECTION
[0 15 DAYS AFTER CAUCUS NOMINATION

JAN 15
(J QUARTERLY REPORT OF DEBT FOR® [
[J ANNUAL SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT, JAN 15
[J TERMINATION REPORT (ATTACH FORM CO-3)
[J AMENDING PREVIOUS REPORT » E""' f—Be
_ DATE| [ B

Ootmern
[0 CO-4 EXPENDITURES FOR OR AGAINST SPECIFIC
CANDIDATES AND BALLOT MEASURES

[0 OTHER® (PLEASE LIST)

APR 15 JULY 18 OCT 1€

O - O

Ju”

Kl CD-3 EXPENDITURES AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE

O runD RAISING ACTIVITIES  [J A<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>